MAYOR LINDA GORTON

MEMORANDUM

" LEXINGTON

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

August 31, 2020

Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — September 3, 2020)

JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

RESIGNATIONS

Name Job Title Dept. or Division Term Date
Snowden, Anessa | Recreation Manager Sr Parks and Recreation 2020-08-14
Thornton, Terry Resource Recovery Operator | Waste Management 2020-08-18
Edwards, Charles | Attorney Law 2020-08-14
Watts, Michael Police Officer Police 2020-07-31
Chandler, Quinn Police Officer Police 2020-08-11
Maifeld, Miranda | Police Officer Police 2020-08-28
Bashadi, Amer Public Service Worker Parks and Recreation 2020-08-16
Arnold, Alexander | Police Officer Police 2020-08-13
Neal, Alexandria Child Care Program Aide Family Services 2020-08-23
Smith, Timothy Public Works Apprentice Streets & Roads 2020-08-14
Barber, Shadda Corrections Officer Community Corrections 2020-08-16
Lloyd, William Grants Administrative Aide Grants & Special Programs 2020-08-04
Kimbrough, Police Officer Police 2020-08-21
Andrew

Reado, Skippy Public Service Worker Sr Water Quality 2020-08-19
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